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FOREIGN EMPLOYMENT QUESTIONAIRE  

(j}b]lzs /f]huf/ jf lab]zdf /x]sf g]kfnL Joltmx?sf nfuL k|ZgfjnL) 

 

Name:                       Passport Number:  

1. What country are you working at/posted to currently? Write Full Address. 

  (तपाईं हाल कुन दशेमा काम गद ैहुनुहुन्छ ? पूरा ठेगाना लेख्नुहोस)् 
 

………………………………………….…………………………………………………………………………………. 

2. Have you Obtained Labor/Work Permit from Nepal? If No, Why? 

 (के तपाईल ेनेपालबाट श्रम/कार्य स्वीकृतत प्राप्त गनुयभर्ो? र्दद छैन भने दकन? ) 

………………………………………….…………………………………………………………………………………. 

3. What is the duration of your stay in the above mentioned country that you are posted to? 

(माति उल्लेतित दशेमा तपाइँ बस्न ुभएको slt अवति eof] < ) 

………………………………………….…………………………………………………………………………………. 

4. What type of work are you doing? (तपाई कस्तो प्रकारको काम गद ैहुनुहुन्छ? ) 

i. Office Based (कार्ायलर् आिाररत)               

Table work (टेबल कार्य )     Field work - lkmN8{ sfo{ _ 

ii. Using Machinery (मेतसनरी प्रर्ोग गद)ै    

iii. Exposure to extreme of Cold or Heat, Noise, Dust etc. (तिसो वा तातो, हल्ला, िुलो इत्र्ाददको 

िरम जोतिम) 

iv. Other (अन्र्) 
  

5. Travels made in the last three (3) years (पतछल्ला # बर्यमा गररएको र्ात्रा :) 

SN  
l;+ g 

Country (दशे) City (शहर) Date (तमतत) Duration of Travel 

(र्ात्राको अवति) 

1.     

2.     

3.     

I declare the information above is true and complete. IF the information provided by me is 

found to be untrue, I agree for the cancellation of my proposal/policy. 

Dffly pNn]lvt laj/0fx? k'0f{ ?kdf ;lx tYo 5 elg Df cfO{ Pd O{ nfOkm O:of]/]G; sDkgL ln= df pb\3f]if0f ub{5' . 

obL o;df s'g} c;To laj/0f kfO{Pdf of] ;+u /x]sf] k|:tfj÷s/f/ /2 x'g]df d]/f] k'0f{ d~h'/ 5 .  

Signature of Proposer: …………………………………  Date: …………………………………………….. 


